BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES March 23 19 82

The Board convened in regular meeting. Present: Supervisors Robert E. Dorr, Patricia R. Lowe, W. P. "Dub" Walker, Joseph V. Flynn, and Thomas L. Stewart. Dixie L. Foote, Assistant Board of Supervisors Clerk, was also present. Chairman Walker presided.

--//--

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Supervisor Lowe.

--//--

The Agenda was adopted, on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, with the addition of a request from the Lake Tahoe Cultural Arts Alliance to occupy the building presently used for the South Lake Tahoe Library.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried, the Consent Calendar matters were considered and acted upon as follows:

The Community Action Council Claims were approved and allowed for payment.

Budget Transfer No. 82 was approved for the Sheriff's Department, transferring \$950 from Fixed Assets, four-wheel drive vehicle, to Fixed Assets, emergency red lights and sound systems, to utilize savings realized due to the price quoted on the four-wheel drive vehicle being too high.

Budget Transfer No. 84 was approved for the Board of Supervisors, transferring \$200 from Special Department Expense (92-2230) to Maintenance of Equipment (92-2120) to pay for repair of transistors in the Board chambers.

\* \* \* \*

The Board approved Assessment Roll Changes numbered 1489 through 1494.

\* \* \* \*

The Chairman was authorized to execute Releases of Lien, discharging all property encumbered by the Agreements to Reimburse the County for Public Assistance, as recorded in the Official Records of El Dorado County as follows:

Name	Volume and Page
William Eads	2052 455
Doil Burkett	852 388 & 389
Donna Cheever	1203 694
Donna Cheever	862 58
Karen Mansfield	2050 592
Michael Guthrie	2009 522

\* \* \* \*

At the recommendation of County Counsel, the Board rescinded its action of September 22, 1981, wherein the Chairman was authorized to sign, with additions, a ten-year Land Use Agreement with Golden West Airlines Company for installation of a Microwave Landing System (MLS) at Lake Tahoe Airport; and authorized County Counsel and the Airports Director to renegotiate same to provide for contractual compliance protection.

\* \* \*

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES\_\_\_\_\_

March 23

19 82

RESOLUTION NO. 82-82 was adopted, at the recommendation of the Public Works Department, authorizing the addition of two additional ten-minute parking spaces along Pleasant Valley Road, making a total of five, in front of the El Dorado Post Office, as requested by Postmaster Lois A. Norris.

At the recommendation of the Public Works Department, the Board authorized release of bonds, in the amount of \$57,097.30, which guaranteed workman-ship and materials for Lakeridge Oaks Subdivision for a period of ship and materials for Lakeridge Oaks Subdivision for a period of one year. Jublan

\* \* \*

At the recommendation of County Training Programs, the Chairman was author-ized to sign Modification No. 1 to the Subgrant Agreement with Tahoe Human Services, Inc., for CETA services to South Lake Tahoe participants, decreasing same to \$67,973.00, for the period of October 1, 1981, to September 30, 1982.

\* \* \* \*

RESOLUTION NO. 84-82 was adopted, at the recommendation of the Probation Department, proclaiming the week of April 18 - 24, 1982, as "Victims Rights Week" and urging all citizens to acquaint themselves with the services provided by the El Dorado County Victim/Witness Assistance Program.

\* \* \* \*

The Board approved 12 applications for abatement of penalties for failure to file Change in Ownership Statements with the County Assessor, as said Statements have now been filed.

The Chairman was authorized to sign a letter to the South Lake Tahoe City Manager advising same of this County's commitment to fund the construction of a bus stop facility at the southwest corner of Rufus Allen and Lake Tahoe Boulevards, at a cost of approximately \$6,000.00, as required as a mitigating condition of the California Tahoe Regional Planning Agency's approval of the South Lake Tahoe Library Project.

The Board approved a Property Transfer Request, transferring a 1975 Mercury from the Sheriff's Department to the Administrative Office for use as a pool vehicle.

\* \* \* \*

At the request of the Purchasing Agent, the Chairman was authorized to sign an Agreement with The Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company to furnish "911" answer transfer system equipment and service for El Dorado County.



23

out her

March 23

350

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES\_\_\_\_\_

19 82

#### Bid Results:

Bid No. 254 - 9,000 (24 oz.) loaves of bread for the Sheriff's Department's jail facility (western slope) and Probation Department's juvenile hall, awarded to low bidder, Rainbo Baking Company of Sacramento, in the amount of \$.60 per loaf.

Bid No. 255 - Light/sound systems and associated equipment for the Sheriff's Department, awarded to low bidder, L.N. Curtis and Sons of Oakland, in the amount of \$11,460.15 (12% discount - \$10,084.93, plus tax).

The request of Mr. Gilbert Wetenkamp, for placement of a stop sign at the corner of Minneconjeu Drive and Canarsee Street at South Lake Tahoe due to the "blind" corner at said intersection, was referred to the County Safety Committee.

The Board approved the request of the Mother Lode Ministerial Association for authorization to use the site at the end of Monitor Road in El Dorado to conduct Easter Sunrise Services on Sunday, April 11, 1982, at 5:30 a.m.

\* \*

\* \*

The Board approved the request of the Pleasant Valley Fire Protection District for waiver of Planning and Building Department fees for permits necessary to place a caretaker mobilehome at the 4429 Pleasant Valley Road station site.

\* \*

\* \* \* \*

\* \* \* \*

At the request of the State Department of Justice, the Board proclaimed 11 the month of April, 1982, as "Neighborhood Watch Month".

At the request of the City of South Lake Tahoe, the Board adopted <u>RESOLUTION NO. 85-82</u>, approving the South Lake Tahoe Local Arts Plan to be submitted to the California Arts Council.

The Board acknowledged receipt of a request from the Lake Tahoe Cultural Arts Alliance/to occupy the building presently used for the South Lake Tahoe Library, when it is vacated in October of 1982; and postponed making a decision on said request until a Policy Review Session is held to determine future use of the present library facility.

At the recommendation of the Health Department, and on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, <u>RESOLUTION</u> NO. 83-82 was adopted authorizing the Chairman to sign an Amendment to the Agreement with the State Department of Health Services for family planning service, increasing same to \$120,000 for Fiscal Year 1981-82.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES March 23

19 82

At the recommendation of the Health Department (Mental Health Division), and on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried, the Chairman was authorized to sign an Amendment to the Agreement with Medical Center Pharmacy for consultation and medication dispensing services to the County Psychiatric Health Facility, increasing same from \$3,500 to \$7,500 for Fiscal Year 1981-82. (Note: When making the motion, Supervisor Walker stated he did so with the intention this will go to bid next year.)

At the recommendation of the Health Department (Mental Health Division), and on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the Chairman was authorized to sign an Agreement with Dr. Jacob Mates to provide services as a Program Chief and Staff Psychiatrist to the Placerville Clinic, at a maximum compensation of \$5,000.00.

--//--

--//--

At the recommendation of the Agricultural Department (Animal Control Division), the Chairman was authorized to sign an Agreement with Koefran Industries for disposal of animal carcasses, and maintenance of the freezer unit used for same, at a cost of \$350 per month, on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried.

At the recommendation of the Chief Administrative Officer, and on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the modification of Sections 12(a) and 12(b), pertaining to insurance coverage, of the interim and permanent Agreements with El Dorado Union High School District for establishment of a joint-use library at Oak Ridge High School in El Dorado Hills; and the Chairman was authorized to sign necessary amendments to said Agreements, to be drawn up by County Counsel, to accomplish same.

--//--

The Chief Administrative Officer recommended the Chairman be authorized to sign a 10-year Agreement with the South Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce for lease of the former Sheriff's facility at 3066 Lake Tahoe Boulevard, South Lake Tahoe, except one cell in the northeast corner of the premises, in order to remodel same and maintain a Tourist Information Center. On motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried, the Chairman was authorized to sign said Agreement with the two changes recommended by the Board this date.

--//--

#### Capital Outlay Matters

In the matter of outstanding claims due on the FAS Latrobe Road Project done in 1980 by the Public Works Department, County Counsel was authorized to settle the Brown & Sons arbitration as to all claims, in the amount of \$25,000.00, on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried.

\* \* \* \*

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES March 23 19 82

188

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unani-mously carried, County Counsel was authorized to contact Communications Systems, Inc., cable TV franchisee for the Lake Tahoe area, indicating that Hammett & Edison, Inc., Consulting Engineers, is an acceptable firm to conduct the independent audit/engineering study of the cable TV franchise system; further, County Counsel was directed to specify by letter to the franchisee what areas of inquiry are to be addressed by such audit, and to require Communications Systems, Inc., to show, to County Counsel's satis-faction, acceptable evidence of a contract and payment to Hammett & Edison so that report will be available to the County by April 30, 1982.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unani-mously carried, the Board voted to support Assembly Bill 2835 (Waters, Herger, and Thurman) which would revise the present Life Line Law to require the Public Utilities Commission to designate a baseline quantity of electricity and volume of gas necessary for the reasonable basic requirements of consumption of the average residential user within categories of similar service needs and geographic regions for space heating and cooling, water heating, lighting, cooking, food refrigeration and freezing, and water pumping; and directed that letters be sent to State Assemblymen Waters, Herger, and Thurman; the Chairman of the Assembly Utilities and Energy Committee, Assemblyman Duffy; and the Vice Chairman of said Committee, Assemblyman Sher; advising of said support.

A On moiton of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Board set a Policy Review Session for April 7, 1982, at 9:30 a.m., with the Assessor, Board Clerk, Treasurer/Tax Collector, Auditor, and concerned parties, regarding Applications for Abatement of Penalties for failure to file Change in Ownership Statements with the County Assessor.

--//--

----- EXCELERA At the recommendation of the Health Department (Mental Health Division), and on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unani-mously carried, the Chairman was authorized to sign an Addendum to the 30.4 Agreement with the State Department of Rehabilitation for vocational rehabilitation services to alcoholics, increasing the allocation amount for said services to \$10,497.00.

--//--

On motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the requests of the following Departments to fill vacant positions as specified:

- Data Processing Department, Systems Analyst position; a.
- Probation Department, 1.5 Deputy Probation Officer I positions; b. с.
  - Sheriff's Department:
- Filling of one vacant Dispatcher I position;
  Promotion of one Sergeant to fill one vacant Lieutenant position, the subsequent promotion of one Deputy II to fill the then vacant Sergeant position, and the subsequent filling of one vacant Deputy II position.

March 23, 1982

dlf

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES\_\_\_\_

March 23

19.82

On motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the requests of the following Departments to hire extra help:

- a. Sheriff's Department, for hiring of Level I Reserves as extra help for the Weekend Work Program;
- Agriculture Department, for hiring four extra help Mediterranean Fruitfly trappers and one apiary inspector.

75HOSE DOTTIN

At the recommendation of the Health Department (Environmental Health Division), and on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Board approved a Policy regarding limitations on private wells and sewage disposal systems on individual parcels, in relation to the issuance of residential or commercial building permits.

--//--At the request of the Agriculture Department, and on motion of Supervisor Walker, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Dorr, Flynn, Stewart, and Walker; No: Supervisor Lowe, the Director of Health Services was designated to continue to be responsible for conducting the vicious or diseased dog hearings, pursuant to Section 6313 of the County Ordinance Code.

At the recommendation of the Chief Administrative Officer, and on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the Board took the following action relating to Senate Bill 180, which became effective January 1, 1982:

--//--

- a. Authorized the Chairman to sign an Agreement with United Lawyer Referral Service and Information Center for the establishment of an advisory clinic for use by litigants of County Small Claims Courts for the western slope, at an annual cost of \$1,832.00;
- b. Authorized the Chairman to sign Budget Transfer No. 74, transferring estimated revenue from County Clerk (2-106), Clerks Court Fees and Costs (91-6175), to Placerville Justice Court (2-115), Special Services (92-2190), to fund said Program;
- c. Administrative Office, in consultation with the Courts, directed to review said Program after three months for possible adjustments in service according to attendance patterns.

Residents for Affordable Power (RAP) requested the Board adopt a Resolution making application to the Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) for the annexation of Pacific Gas & Electric Company (P.G.&E.) customers on the western slope of El Dorado County to the Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD).

On motion of Supervisor Stewart, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the Board tabled the Resolution until more information is received addressing specific concerns of the Board; and the letter from RAP was referred to the Committee for Lower Utility Rates, which is currently being formed to study the issues, with a request it report back to the Board with its recommendations.

March 23, 1982

dlf

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES March 23

19 82

25% COTTON

Dr. Kenneth C. Smith, Director of the Tahoe Resource Conservation Dis-trict, presented to the Board, an erosion control photographic handbook which effectively illustrates erosion problems and solutions. On motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, the Chairman was authorized to sign a letter of appreciation to Dr. Smith; and the Board directed that the handbook be placed in the County Building Department Office at South Lake Tahoe.

RESOLUTION NO. 86-82 was adopted, on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, describing the boundaries of the judicial districts in El Dorado County.

--//--

--//--

ORDINANCE NO. 3244 was adopted, on motion of Supervisor Stewart, seconded ORDINANCE NO. 3244 was adopted, on motion of Supervisor Stewart, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, adding Section 1115 to the County Ordinance Code, authorizing the expenditure of County General Funds for the training and orientation of persons elected to the Board of Super-visors, prior to their assuming office, upon request of the Supervisor-elect. (Sponsor: Supervisor Stewart/Introduced 3/16/82)

The appointment of two members to the Building Appeals Board was referred to the Building Department, with a request that it submit the names of five nominees, on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried and unanimously carried.

--//--

--//--

The Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire Protection District requested its members be allowed to participate in the County health insurance program, effective the first pay period after July 1, 1982. On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the matter was continued to April 6, 1982, with the Chief Administrative Officer requested to determine how many fire departments exist in the County, and how many of those would also want to be included in the County's health insurance program.

--//--

Attorney Gorman R. Silen submitted a request, on behalf of Diane L. Hoyt (APN 58-510-05), for Board consideration in the matter of an abatement of penalty for failure to file a Change in Ownership Statement with the County Assessor. On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Flynn, Stewart, and Walker; Noes: Supervisors Dorr and Lowe, the Board abated the penalty.

--//--

March 23, 1982

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES March 23

19 82

SPECIAL ORDERS

#### PLANNING MATTERS

Hearing was held as duly advertised to consider rezoning of lands in the VDiamond Springs/El Dorado area from Residential Agricultural Twenty-Acre Zone to Industrial Zone, consisting of 5.1 acres, petitioned by Dr. Neil The Planning Commission recommended approval, based on the follow-Haley. ing findings:

Commitment for sewer service, as received from E.I.D., is in substan-tial compliance with Policy T22 and warrants approval of this request; Industrial zoning is an appropriate land use for this property. 2.

Dr. Haley and his agent, Duane Schwartz, were present to answer guestions of Board members.

There were no written or verbal protests, and the hearing was closed.

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, the Board concurred in the Planning Commission's findings; the Negative Declaration was accepted; and the rezoning was approved and adopted by ORDINANCE NO. 3245 which amends the County Zoning Ordinance accordingly.

--//--

Hearing was held as duly advertised to consider rezoning of lands in the VDiamond Springs/El Dorado area from Single Family Residential Three-Acre MZone to Single Family Residential One-Acre Zone, consisting of 3 acres, petitioned by James B. Leroy. The Planning Commission recommended approval based on the following findings:

- The request is in compliance with the Goals and Policies of the
- Diamond Springs/El Dorado Area Plan; The request is consistent with the Long Range Land Use Map for the County. The property is designated as an urban area; and, the proposal 2. is in conformance with the Goals and Policies of the Long Range Land Use Plan;
- 3. Adequate access and services are available for the density proposed.

Mr. Ken Milam, Planning Director, was present and explained that Mr. Ron Duncan, Director of Environmental Health, expressed concerns about the Planning Commission's finding number 3, that he attempted to locate the property this date and is not sure whether he looked at the right property, and did not feel he could confirm finding number 3. Mr. Duncan was present and requested the Board continue the request to another date so he would have an opportunity to look at the property and make his recommendation to the Board as to septic system capabilities.

The Chairman asked if there was anyone present who wished to speak to this matter. There was not. Upon being asked by the Chairman, Mrs. Leroy, speaking on behalf of her husband, agreed to a one week continuance of the request. Therefore, on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the public hearing was continued to April 6, 1982.

Later in the day, Mr. Kenny Sherrod, speaking on behalf of Mrs. Leroy, advised that Mr. Ron Duncan had gone out to the property and stated he has no objection to the rezoning. Mr. Sherrod, therefore, requested the Board again consider the request this date, and approve the rezoning.

Continued next page . . . .

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES March 23

19 82

F. RIVER

Again there were no verbal protests, and the hearing was closed.

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Lowe, Flynn, Stewart, and Walker; No: Supervisor Dorr, the Board rescinded its previous action to continue the hearing to April 6, 1982; and approved the Negative Declaration, and approved the rezoning by adoption of <u>ORDINANCE NO. 32</u> which amends the County Zoning Ordinance accordingly, based on the findings of the Planning Commission, with the additon of finding number 4 which 3246, states, "Mr. Duncan, Director of Environmental Health, has examined the property and finds no problem with the septic system". (The Board requested a letter from Mr. Duncan, stating same, to be placed in the Board's files.)

Hearing was held as duly advertised to consider rezoning of lands in the Diamond Springs/El Dorado area from Estate Residential Ten-Acre Zone to Estate Residential Five-Acre Zone, consisting of 44 acres, petitioned by Victor and Ines Tatko and Edward and Peggy Walsh. The Planning Commission recommended approval, based on the following findings:

--//--

- The adjacent property owner of the AE, Exclusive Agricultural land to the south, has verified the rezoning would be compatible with his existing use;
- The request is consistent with the Long Range Land Use Map for the 2. County. The property is designated as an urban area; and, the proposal is in conformance with the Goals and Policies of the Long Range Land Use Plan;
- Adequate access and services are available for the density proposed. 3.

Mr. Walsh was present to answer questions of Board members.

There were no written or verbal protests, and the hearing was closed.

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the Board concurred in the findings of the Planning Commission; approved the Negative Declaration; and approved the rezoning by adoption of ORDINANCE NO. V3247, which amends the County Zoning Ordinance accordingly.

--//--

Hearing was advertised to consider the Appeal filed by Nancy McCarthy, on behalf of James Mersman and Paul Garber, on the Planning Commission's denial of Parcel Map 81-170, which divides 40 acres, creating four lots in an area zoned Estate Residential Ten-Acre Minimum in Pleasant Valley.

At the request of Mr. Carber, and on motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Dorr, and unanimously carried, the public hearing was con-tinued to April 6, 1982, at 2:00 p.m.

--//--

Mr. Gerald Stacy was present to speak to his request that the Board reconsider its denial of the rezoning of 13.788 acres in the Camino/Fruitridge area from Single Family Residential Two-Acre Zone to Single Family Residential One-Acre Zone on January 19, 1982, petitioned by Mr. Stacy and Mr. Hubert Henderson; and requested the Board set a hearing to reconsider the rezoning for Mr. Stacy's portion of the property only, consisting of 4.743 acres.

Continued next page . . .

**BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES\_** 

March 23

19 82

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Dorr, Flynn, Stewart, and Walker; No: Supervisor Lowe, the Board voted to re-hear the original application submitted by Mr. Gerald Stacy and Mr. Hubert Henderson, for rezoning of 13.788 acres in the Camino/Fruitridge area, from Single Family Residential Two-Acre Zone to Single Family Residential One-Acre Zone, based on new information that a substantial number of the individuals who objected to same at the previous hearing, do not object to the rezoning of Mr. Stacy's 4.743 acre portion only; and the Clerk was directed to set a public hearing to reconsider the application.

Mr. Donald E. Shade requested reimbursement of the \$200 fee he paid the Planning Department on November 15, 1979, when applying for rezoning of his lands in the Cool/Pilot Hill area, due to the fact the Board imposed interim zoning in said area on April 28, 1981, and then denied Mr. Shade's rezoning request on June 16, 1981.

-=//----/

17 7 7 11

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the Board took the matter under submission, and requested the Planning Department to report back to the Board on April 6, 1982, on the handling and eventual outcome of Mr. Shade's original rezoning request.

The Recreation Commission requested authorization to investigate the apparent demand for simple snow play areas in the County, as people are currently playing in the snow without observing property safety precautions, without sanitary facilities, and creating hazardous traffic conditions. On motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and unanimously carried, the Recreation Commission was directed to set its priorities on snow play areas accordingly.

In the matter of the Planning Department's proposed representation for a Housing Advisory Committee to be created by the Board of Supervisors, the Board directed the Planning Department to report back with the names of individuals recommended for appointment to said Committee, on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Walker, and unanimously carried.

--//--

--//--

The Planning Department submitted the request of the partners of the Wild River Raftin' Company of Little Switzerland (Mr. Paul Bachinger and Mr. Paul Parker) that the number of user days issued under River Use Permit No. 81-12 be divided equally between the partners; and that new permits be issued to each individually. On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the matter was continued off calendar, to be heard at the same time the Board hears Mr. Paul Bachinger's appeal on the Planning Commission's issuance of River Use Permit No. 82-12 to Mr. Paul Parker, tentatively set for April 13, 1982.

--//--

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES\_\_\_\_

March 23

19 82

The Board again considered a petition submitted by the Governors Village Park Committee, signed by 262 persons who oppose the intended commercial development of the site presently know as Governors Village Park in El Dorado Hills and would like the County to rezone said property to limit the development of same to CPO, Commercial, Professional Offices.

Mr. Ken Milam, Planning Director, advised that his staff had met with Mr. Fisher who represents Pacific States Development Company, owner of the property in question. Mr. Fisher was present and stated said Company will not agree to the rezoning of the property from CP, Planned Commercial, to CPO, Commercial Professional Offices, but is willing to place deed restrictions on the property, with a "prohibited businesses clause" to eliminate the possibility of the types of businesses the residents are opposed to, i.e., liquor sales for off-premise consumption, electronic game arcades, fast food restaurants, and 24-hour convenience markets.

On motion of Supervisor Flynn, seconded by Supervisor Stewart, and carried by the following vote: Ayes: Supervisors Flynn, Stewart, and Walker; No: Supervisor Lowe; Abstain: Supervisor Dorr, the Board accepted the petition, and directed it be placed on file; and County Counsel was directed to work with the land owner's representative, Mr. Fisher, to draw up an appropriate set of CC&R's (covenants, codes and restrictions) as discussed this date, which would contain a "prohibited businesses clause", and bring same back to the Board for approval.

At the recommendation of the Planning Commission, and on motion of Supervisor Lowe, seconded by Supervisor Flynn, and unanimously carried, an Ordinance was introduced, amending the County Ordinance Code to allow the Planning Director to hear all Special Use Permit requests, and the Planning Commission to serve as an Appeals Board; the reading thereof was waived; and it was continued to March 30, 1982, for adoption.

--//--

#### GENERAL ORDERS

212

On motion of Supervisor Dorr, seconded by Supervisor Lowe, and unanimously carried, the Board requested County Counsel to draw up a Resolution commending Mr. Fred G. Huntington, Sr., and his son, John Huntington, for their apprehension of a robbery/murder suspect in Cameron Park on March 18, 1982.

--77---

in a

ila 12

There being no further business, the Board adjourned to Monday, March 29, 1982, at 10:00 a.m., at which time it will consider requests for amendments to the County General Plan.

--//--

APPROVED:

WALKER, Chairman DIIB"

ATTEST: DOLORES BREDESON, County Clerk and ex officio Clerk of the Board

2e . too BV Clerk Deputy

dlf